FRANK B. MARQUEZ. PREsS. CRISTOBAL ARAGON, ASSESSOR
BOLESLO ROMERQO, VIick PRes.

JESUS C, SANCHEZ, MzMaxRr
FRANK D. BACA, SEC.-TREAS,

rve o sk et Oome Land and Improvement Company ssrenno encurs. wemen
PABLO TORREZ, COLLECTOR TOME‘ N’Ew MEXICO

Rt, 2, Box 601
Los Lunas, N, Mex.

Mr, Daniel S, Nutter

0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, N Mex.

Dear Mr, Nutter:

After Conferring with Mr. Dennission he informs
us of the possibillity of savinfgz well No. 3 in the
Tome Land Grant for water purpose. He has advice us
to seek‘ﬁwggggase from your office. If this is ig
completeawith you, our attorney Mr. Gilberto Espdnoza
will prepare any other legal papers to be filYed, op- L
submitt later,

Trusting that our request will be given the proper
consideration, we remain

Tome Land & Improvment Co.
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